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 M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor   

 Office of the Mayor 

 
  
FROM: ___________________________________________ 

 Daniel H. Fischer, Administrative Specialist 

  
DATE: January 18, 2011 

 
RE: Summary of Information from the Mayor 

 (Council Meeting – January 26, 2012) 
 
 
RESIGNATION 
 
Floyd Thompson, Firefighter, Grade 311N, in the Division of Fire and Emergency Services, effective December 
5, 2011. 
 
Anthony King, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 109N, in the Division of Streets and Roads, effective January 9, 
2012. 
 
Nicole Parker, Staff Assistant Sr., Grade 108N, in the Division Family Services, effective December 16, 2011. 
 
Dorinda Scheumann, Administrative Specialist Sr., Grade 112N, in the Division of Revenue, effective December 
9, 2011. 
 
Adrienne Shelby, Deputy Coroner, Grade 112N, in the Office of the Coroner, effective December 16, 2011. 
 
Monica Taylor, Telecommunicator Sr., Grade 113N, in the Division of Emergency Management/911, effective 
December 10, 2011. 
 
Johnathan Murray, Community Corrections Officer, Grade 110N, in the Division of Community Corrections, 
effective December 15, 2011. 
 
Jamaica Charters, Community Corrections Officer, Grade 110N, in the Division of Community Corrections, 
effective December 14, 2011. 
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Carson Ritchie, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 109N, in the Division of Waste Management, effective 
December 15, 2011. 
 
 


